% TRAD
S

WILSON'S MILLS
NN AR i
e O

PLANNING BOARD AGENDA
Monthly Meeting
November 24, 2025
7:00 PM
1. Call to Order
2.  Pledge of Allegiance
3.  Invocation
4. Approval of Agenda
5.  Approval of Minutes (May 27, 2025) & (June 23,2025)

6. New Business
A. Approval of the Street Take-Over for Mill Creek Phases 1 & 2

7. Regular Business
A. Planning Department Staff Report (May 2025), (June 2025), (July 2025), (August 2025)
(September 2025), & (October 2025).
B. Update on Projects

8. 0Old Business
A. Discussion of the Bike Pedestrian Plan Project

B. Planning Board Attendance Discussion

9. Adjourn



Present:

Others Present:

Absent:

Convaocation;

Pledge of Allegiance:

Invocation:

Approval of Agenda:

Approval of Minutes:

New Business:

TOWN OF WILSON’S MILLS
PLANNING BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
MINUTES
May 27,2025

Donald Byrd - Chair, Jay Mouser, Jim Uzzle, Doris Riley, Lioyd
Barnes, Benji Parrish, Marvin Dodd.

Wendy Oldham, Planning Director; Cynthia Paul, Planning
Technician; Lina L Hasan - (Applicant for SUP-02-2025).

Tony Eason, Lloyd Barnes,

D. Byrd called the meeting to order af 6:55 P.M.
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by D. Byrd.
The invocation was given by D. Byrd.

A motion was made to approve the agenda by J. Uzzle and seconded
by D. Riley. The motion passed unanimously,

A motion was made by J. Uzzle to approve the minutes from March
24, 2025, Jay Mouser seconded it, The meeting for April was
canceled due to lack of items on the agenda so there were no Minutes
to approve for April 28, 2025. The Planning Board approved
unanimously.

A. SUP-02-2025 (Lina L. Hasan) — Lina L. Hasan provided a brief
overview of her proposal to establish a Group Honte for children
with special needs, ranging in age from infancy to 18 or 21 years old. .
During the meeting, the Planning Board asked several questions and
advised the applicant that additional specific information was
required, including:

Letters of acknowledgment or support from adjoining property
owners, parficularly those closing on newly constructed homes
nearby.

A letter of approval from the Homeowners Association (HOA).
Clarification on whether Ms, Hasan would reside at the home
permanently,



Regular Business:

The number of children to be housed, along with specific age ranges
and types of disabilities to be served.
Staffing details, including caregiver-to-child ratios and oversight

procedures.
State documentation showing that the licensure process for the

group home had been initiated.

Planning Director W. Oldham also spoke, noting that the State of
North Carolina requires documentation from the Town of Wilson’s
Mills before any licensure can be granted. The Planning Board
emphasized the importance of submitting at least preliminary or
pending approval documentation to show progress toward
complianece.

After discussion, J Uzzle made a motion to deny, and M. Dodd
seconded the motion. The Planning Board concluded that the
application did not meet the criteria set forth by the Town of
Wilson’s Mills for a Special Use Permit. The Board voted
unanimously to deny the request.

7. A — Planning Department Staff Report (March 2025), (April 2025).
W. Oldham reviewed the staff departmental reports in detail with
the Planning Board Members; she addressed a decrease in violafions
due to staff shortage and shared information on a new hire joining
the team ensuring that the numbers will likely increase once training
is completed, There were no questions raised.

7.B — Update On Projects

W. Oldham provided an update to the Planming Board on all
projects included in the staff report, she gave an update on the
number of build out homes and subdivisions and how many are left
to be built as well as all that currently had approval for sewer from
Johnston County. The Planning Board asked W. Oldham about
possibilities of Commercial projects coming to Wilson’s Mills, and
she explained that the Town had a recent inquiry for a large
Commercial project that would possibly be coming at the end of
Gordon Road and US Business 70 as well as other inquiries that
had been made that may potentially bring Commercial to our

Town.



Adjourn: J. Mouser made a mofion to adjourn at 7:40 P.M, J. Uzzle seconded
it. Motion carried unanimously.

Donald Byrd, Chair

Adttest:

Wendy Oldham, Planning Director



TOWN OF WILSON’S MILLS

PLANNING BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
MINUTES
June 23,2025

Present: Donald Byrd - Chair, Jay Mouser, Jim Uzzle, Doris Riley, Benji

Parrish, Marvin Dodd.
Others Present: Wendy Oldham, Planning Director; Cynthia Paul, Planning

Technician; Kleber Aguilar, Code Enforcement Officer & Permit

Technician.
Absent: Tony Eason,
Convocation: D. Byrd called the meeting to ovder at 6:51 P.M.
Pledge of Allegiance: The Pledge of Allegiance was led by D. Byrd.
Invocation: The invocation was given by D. Byrd,
Approval of Agenda: A motion was made to approve the agenda by J. Mouser and

seconded by L. Barnes. The motion passed unanimously.

Approval of Minutes: A motion was made by M. Dodd to approve the minutes from May
27,2025, I, Barnes seconded it. The Planning Board approved
unanimously.

New Business: A. RFFA — RZ-02-2025 (Race Trac) - W. Oldham presented the

rezoning request fo the Planning Board and explained that the
public hearing has already been called before the Town Council for
June 2025, If the Planning Board votes to recommend approval, the
Council vote will take place in July-—one month earlier than the
typical third-month timeline, which would usually be August.

W. Oldham eonfirmed that she consulted with the Town Attorney,
who verified that this process is within the Town’s legal authority.
All legal notice requirements are being met, including timely
notification to adjoining property owners, publication of the notice
in the local newspaper, and posting signage on the property.

The Planning Board aiso asked whether Johnston County has
available sewer capacity for the parcel proposed for rezoning.



Regular Business:

7.8 — Update On Projects

Adjourn:

Attest:

Additionally, members inquired about RaceTrac’s services they
intend to provide.

After the discussion, D. Riley made a motion to approve, and L.
Barnes seconded the motion. The Planning Board voted
unanimously to approve the request,

7. A —Planning Department Staff Report (May 2025)

W. Oldham reviewed the staff departmental reports in detail with
the Planning Board Members; she also explained that the Permit
technician/ code enforcement position has been filled by Kleber
Aguilar who was present in attendance at his first planning board
meeting and that permits and violations should start to increase
again now that we are fully staffed again,

W. Oldham provided an update to the Planning Board on all
projects included in the staff report, W, Oldham read aloud the staff
report for May 2025, noting that there were not many updates. She
explained that Eason Creek is nearly complete, while Cobalt Townes
is still pursuing sewer allocations, WM Storage remains under
construction, and Waterview Way is currently on hold for reasons
that are unknown. Both Mill Creek and The Cottages have passed
their final inspections and are now considered complete, awaiting
street takeover application. Clayton Glass is actively working on
development plans, JD’s Country Store has a new owner, and the
Sign and addition project have recently been approved.

J. Mouser made a motion to approve the staff report, which was

seconded by L. Barnes, the motion passed unanimously.

L. Barnes made a motion to adjourn at 7:33 P.M, D. Riley seconded
it. Motion carried unanimously.

Donald Byrd, Chair

Wendy Oldham, Planning Director



TOWN OF WILSON’S MILLS PETITION FOR ROAD ADDITION

ROADWAY INFORMATION:
Shelmore L.n, Maple Tree Ln & Forest Bend Way

Road name{s):

Subdivision name: Vill Creek at Wilson's Mills Length in feet; 3,405.41'

Number of occupied homes have street frontage: 86

Location: 0.63 miles I\.@E W of the intersection of SR1801 and SR1904
fcircle one) {SR, NCor US) (SR, NC or US}

CONTACT PERSON ~ Name and Address of Petitioner({s}:
HDP Mill Creek, LLC (Bryant Spencer) Phone Number: (910} 308-0804

Name:
Street Address: 2919 Breezewood Ave. | Suite 100

Mailing Address: Fayettevilie, NC 28303

PROPERTY OWNER(S}:
HDP Mill Creek, LLG Phone Nurber: (910) 751-1541

Emall: bvantspencer@hufifamiiyolfice.com

Name:

Name: Phone Number:

Email;

Name: Phone Number:

Email:

REQUIREMENTS FOR ADDITION:

If this road meets the requirements necessary for addition, we agree to grant the Town of Wilson’s Mills a right-of-way of the
necessary width to construct the road to the minimum construction standards of the TOWM. The right-of-way will extend
the entire length of the road that Is requested to be added to the Town maintained system and will include the necessary
areas outside of the right-of-way for cut and fill slopes and drainage. Also, we agree to dedicate additional right-of-way at
intersections for sight distance and design purposes. The right-of-way shall be cleared at no expense to the Town, which
includes the removal of utilities, fences, other obstructions, etc,

ROAD NAME NO. OF HOMES ACTUAL LENGTH
Shelmore Lane 0 172.00'
Maple Tree Lane 54 2,235.83'
Faorest Bend Way 32 997.58'

I/We, the undersigned, being property owner(s) and/or developer(s} of Mill Creek at Willson's Mills
Suhdivision in Wilson's Mills Township, do hereby request the Town of Wilson's Mills to add the above-described

streets,
Date: ////65’// Z>/

Signature of Owner: Date;

Signature of Owner:

e

Signature of Owner: Date:




Behler Engineering NC, PLLC
4130 Parklake Ave Suite 200
Raleigh, NC 27612
919-578-90C0

BOHLER

November 13, 2025

Re:

Mills Creek Subdivision — Road Addition
Town of Wilson’s Mills

633 Southerland Road

Clayton, NC 27527

NCR250085.00

SUBJECT: Road Addition Application for the Mills Creek At Wilson’s Mills subdivision,

Dear Town of Wilson’s Mills:

This letter is to advise you that Ethan Mindrebo with Bohler Engineering NC, PLLC has reviewed all sireets and
corresponding testing data associated with this project. These streets appear to be constructed in accordance with the
Town of Wilson’s Mills standards with regards to subgrade, stane, base, seeding and mulching, drainage, curb and
gutter, sidewalks and pavements.

“.‘““nmirm,"

I you have any questions, please contact me at 919.578.9000.

PE# 047736

| ECETY §

1
pr i
i

/

ﬂ{ WOy 14 9005 )

pr s

www.BohlerEngineering.com



a net5=tsu>icbllw

o tes

F?a

v




A7 G8CEoT
IWCOJ

B .uf@o(r»

e

‘CIMINCAN 61 DAL 41§ AL GMANLE TN
MB360 34 TivS LG5 GADNVHOIN O LAGNAING] GTIKDHYHATHNG MU GALINILINDA T8 O.L KW ONvau s

WADFIH TIHL TTAIMA ONY FTTIL 00/ OL NOWYIOT WIVMOVOR 13AMY 01014 N LLDNMLIMDS WD4 OMYLLIAM i
R~ e —f — P [ ———
y P — t a T i T
R o B g 3 ~ —r — T Tr 3

. e | — — — — —
" Y BV L 4hL1 T s v, AN ST BV LA Y s M \ 101U GHAED 308 34140 147 3BY20 MADLAN G330 |
!

0 BHGUYLE JEIONIXE Y4 D00 WUY4 LIXD0H (0L QLN JON AUV A8} SUMIDH T35N 50D AALLIY TALAALOE ' - T33v43 1340 40| [43wak Nied WiDL

(RONYLOW 2343 W00 STV 0|

R T T
i 13 9% (O3_| +0 v wosl vy 1
BMOTTIM 50 WADL 3HL AR OINVLMWW 38 LOK TIWHT SONDY WILYMALOLE “ININT DY MILLIBAEM ¥ UONVMILMYI - . = Ul ) etentvntnlitnnitd
o GUONOIIU N INL M DIV KV ALWVY FIMENOST SN THLAD QINYANIYR 30 TIPhD S0ds MALARUGLS T b il LMD AN L M AL @@
Gl s smar i i i sl 3| 3uE Womnda —_————— |
g P e THY AL T 0904 9 40 DAY L0 s . . -
a Lot 7 vris e | 31840 mowon | — — — — — [&9
o ¥ A LRTITI ) T VIR S| e e T ——— @M
........ T 15159 0L 6171 3 T340 LKGDNFOY D4 T Erreeed prm— T e— 3
DL WML IHL 4 WO OXDNDY § 8§ AENA BAVIS TWIEYIS 2l vha Dniavl L= — choh ezl s ol AL BT ANVLNYT — e —— —E&
RT¢ 30 AV SV3H HOUVLIONA DIALEIXS ANGNITAIE O B34v21 ot
i o s | — — — — —T§g
AT W W Lo v e e,
iy 0TI MU e et s S e e bt s ]

ANFOAT ININISVE AISOdOUL
7

L3

@

prmTt TvaILan

JITHOH

e
A T wis vl
v iadmannOT ¥
— el i TN
TN SNOR A NN NATHY Y AL &1 310 AL 3HA 0IA H3UOTIN AL HO SO 34 ¥V i D Y T D
L 0+ 40 e L uru et o YL W OF P MU T SMOTINAY SV o

ALNNOD NOLSNHOr IV LLVAA AT MLV W3 S
QYO CHYTNIHLNOD 20 WA
TLFJONOLLVIOT 2

ALNNDD MOLENMOH IDADI WIEA VALV
MSLLYWD M AN P

i) L Saisk

yawasSyaTaFeaans

SHNOH B¥H

U0

SNVTd NOLLOMYLISNOD %
LI QUVNINT T

NOILONHELENOD
HO4 QIAOMddY

i
010 NOA IWO4TT
LD TIVD SAVMIY
MOTIE B YHANAONY

(moa| "owwas nodvis r
b W NN vt [ )

o e
| ooy v | HAEw | ©

;

ATUOVMITSS
LITSTAVNOS L1090 >

) Ionin Frr i

94 asevirer orge i
ihe N Auvses)
Il

(&)

. ; ; / un
& ! x tolobes 1 T o L, & VILNOILYI0T

s o e i i i it i e e e it

..m..l e . UW N AR
m W .. Vi .,., bre .

\ AL Vall b \

= = Ay L \ ]

BETT oAl e

Ak 5 gy g 105 RO

T ST 0 el
X o 1
@ T e T 4
3 ey !

OTTd ‘ON ONTEIINIONT

AdIdTHOY

¢

i

rar

BEE Ao



TO:
DATE:
FROM:
SUBJECT:

STAFF REPORT

Mayor Byrd and Town Council Members
June 10, 2025

Wendy Oldham, Planning Director
Planning Report — May 2025

e RESIDENTIAL PROJECTS
WORKING ON INFRASTRUCTURE

Willis Crossing
Wilson’s Mills Road/Main Street

Construction Plans Approved

Progress Energy currently
installing electrical lines.

Southerland Mills
Southerland Roa_d/End of Hazel St

Preliminary Approved

Clearing/Installing Streets

CURRENTLY BUILDING IN PHASES

Wilson’s Walk
Cole Road

Building in Phase 2B

Installing Infrastructure in
Phase 3

Olive Branch
West Olive Road

Starting Amenity Center

Final Plat for next phase
approved

Eason Creek
Powhatan Rd-across from Pricket Ln

Building Phase 2

Finishing touches

Crescent Mills
Both Sides of Strickland Road

Building in Phases 3B

Reviewing plans for Phases 7
& 8 and amenity center

Wilson’s Ridge
Wilson’s Mills Road beside Town
Hall and Kids Country Childcare

Building in Phase 2 and 1

Some amenities/mail kiosk
up also

PLANNING STAGES

Cobalt Townes
Hwy 70 Bus beside East Hampton

Preliminary Plat Approved

Still working on Sewer

Miller Ridge Preliminary Plans approved Construction Plans under
(formerly known as Johnston Farms review
Phase 3)

Wilson’s Mills Storage
WM Road across from Poplar Ck

Construction Plans Approved

Buildings being erected

Johnston Farms
Waterview Way

Construction Plans Approved

Waiting on State permits

Lee Property
Swift Creek End of Strickland Road

Construction Plans

Construction plans approved

=

WAITING FINAL INSPECTION

Millcreek at Wilson’s Mills

Passed final inspection

Waiting on paperwork for
street takeover

Cottages at Wilson’s Mills

Passed final inspection

Street Name

STREET TAKEOVER

Subdivision

Waiting on paperwork for

street takeover

Linear Feet

N/A

N/A

N/A




RECOMBINATION/SUBDIVIDES
ADDRESS ACTION STATUS
N/A Subdivide approved

STATUS ~
Council Approved

ACTION
Rezone due to error in 2019

ADDRESS
688 Main Street

NON-RESIDENTIAL PROJECTS

ADDRESS/PROJECT USE REQUEST STATUS
Clayton Glass & Mirror New Building for expansion Approved- waiting on
outside permits
Dollar General Dollar General Market Passed Inspection: Open for
3980 Wilson’s Mills Road Business
Wilson’s Mills High School Construction Plans Approved Building out

SPECIAL USE PERMIT

Lina El Hasan

EXCAVATION PERMITS
COMPANY
N/A

105 Gladstone Loop Planning Board Denied

(Crescent Mills)

STATUS
N/A

ADDRESS/PROJECT
N/A

STATUS
Approved

ADDRESS BUSINESS/PROJECT

4549 Wilson’s Mills Road ID’s Country Store
NON-RESIDENTIAL ZONING PERMITS

A N/A

RESIDENTIAL ZONING PERMITS
USE #

Single Family Home/Town Home — New Construction 34
Porch/Deck/Pool/Driveway Extension/Ramp/Additions
Accessory Structure

Fence

Manufactured Home

Rooftop Solar Panels

Chickens

MUAHS (Multi Unit Assisted Housing with Services)
Home Occupation

Change of Use

TOTAL

OO O|R|IFRIO|lW W o

=Y
o

FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMITS
ACTION
N/A
ZONING INSPECTIONS/LETTERS

STATUS
N/A

ADDRESS/PROJECT
N/A




Completed and Passed- Single Family Homes

22

Completed and Passed-Other

11

Zoning Verification Letters

UL UR
VIOLATIONS

TOTAL

Undue Growth

Debris/Garbage Clean-Up

Nuisance/Junk/Abandoned Vehicles

Chickens/Roosters

VIOLATIONS

OO, w|h|3&

TOTAL

Building without Permit

Fence without Permit

Unsafe Structure

Other Zoning Violation

OUTCOMES

CODE ENFORCEMENT AND ZONING ABATEMENT

TOTAL

Abated

Final Letter Sent

Paid Town Abatements

Qoo |w

0

Citations/Fines Issued
TOWN ABATEMENTS




STAFF REPORT

TO: Mayor Byrd and Town Council Members €
DATE: July 9, 2025 S
FROM: Wendy Oldham, Planning Director Y il
SUBJECT:  Planning Report — June 2025 WILSON'S MILLS
Qs
.{ RESIDENTIAL PROJECTS
WORKING ON INFRASTRUCTURE
Willis Crossing Construction Plans Approved Electircal lines installed
Wilson's Mills Road/Main Street
Southerland Mills Preliminary Approved Clearing/Installing
Southerland Road/End of Hazel St Infrastructure
CURRENTLY BUILDING IN PHASES
Wilson’s Walk Building in Phase 2B Installing Infrastructure in
Cole Road Phase 3
Olive Branch Working on Phase 2 Amenity Center almost
West Olive Road completed
Eason Creek Building Phase 2 Finishing touches

Powhatan Rd-across from Pricket Ln

Crescent Mills Building in Phase 4 Waiting on response from
Both Sides of Strickland Road comments on Phases 7& 8
Wilson’s Ridge Building in Phase 2and 1 Some amenities/mail kiosk
Wilson’s Mills Road beside Town up also
Hall and Kids Country Childcare
PLANNING STAGES
Cobalt Townes Preliminary Plat Approved Still working on Sewer
Hwy 70 Bus beside East Hampton
Miller Ridge Preliminary Plans approved Construction Plans under
(formerly known as Johnston Farms review
Phase 3)
Wilson’s Mills Storage Construction Plans Approved Building almost complete
WM Road across from Poplar Ck
Johnston Farms Construction Plans Approved Waiting on State permits
Waterview Way
Lee Property Construction Plans Construction plans
Swift Creek End of Strickland Road approved; waiting on state
permits
Wellons Property Reviewing construction plans Waiting on response from
Connected to Wilson’s Ridge comments

AWAITING FINAL INSPECTION

Millcreek at Wilson’s Mills Passed final inspection Waiting on final paperwork
for street takeover
Cottages at Wilson’s Mills Passed final inspection Waiting on paperwork for

street takeover




STREET TAKEOVER

Street Name Subdivision Linear Feet
N/A N/A N/A
RECOMBINATION/SUBDIVIDES
ADDRESS ACTION STATUS

N/A Subdivide approved

STATUS
Going before Town Council
7/21/25

ACTION
Requesting C-70

ADDRESS
Gordon Rd/Clayton Blvd

NON-RESIDENTIAL PROJECTS

ADDRESS/PROJECT USE REQUEST STATUS
Clayton Glass & Mirror New Building for expansion Approved- waiting on
outside permits
Wilson’s Mills High School Construction Plans Approved Building out
| SPECIAL USEPERMIT |
N/A
' EXCAVATION PERMITS |
ADDRESS/PROJECT COMPANY STATUS
All over Town Brightspeed Approved
ADDRESS BUSINESS/PROJECT STATUS
988 Powhatan Road Town of Wilson’s Mills Dog Park Approved
at the Park
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS
Frost Auto Sales 146 C Uzzle Industrial Dr Approved
RESIDENTIAL ZONING PERMITS
USE
Single Family Home/Town Home — New Construction 21
Porch/Deck/Pool/Driveway Extension/Ramp/Additions 5
Accessory Structure 7
Fence 8
Manufactured Home 0
Rooftop Solar Panels 0
Chickens 0
MUAHS (Multi Unit Assisted Housing with Services) 0
Home Occupation 0
Change of Use 0
TOTAL 41

‘ FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMITS

ADDRESS/PROJECT ACTION STATUS
N/A N/A N/A




ZONING INSPECTIONS/LETTERS

Completed and Passed- Single Family Homes 62
Completed and Passed-Other 15
Zoning Verification Letters 0
0D OR DLATIC

VIOLATIONS it
TOTAL 19
Undue Growth 19
Debris/Garbage Clean-Up 0
Nuisance/Junk/Abandoned Vehicles 0
Chickens/Roosters 0

0 DLATIC

VIOLATIONS #
TOTAL 2
Building without Permit 0
Fence without Permit 0
Unsafe Structure 0
Other Zoning Violation 2

DD OR N de ABA

OUTCOMES #
TOTAL 10
Abated 10
Final Letter Sent 5
Citations/Fines Issued 5

TOWN ABATEMENTS

; Paid Town Abatements




July 28, 2025

PLANNING BOARD MEETING
CANCELED



TO:
DATE:
FROM:
SUBJECT:

August 8,

STAFF REPORT

Mayor Byrd and Town Council Members

2025

Wendy Oldham, Planning Director
Planning Report — July 2025

RESIDENTIAL PROJECTS
WORKING ON INFRASTRUCTURE

Willis Crossing
Wilson’s Mills Road/Main Street

Construction Plans Approved

Electrical lines installed

Southerland Mills
Southerland Road/End of Hazel St

Preliminary Approved

Installing Infrastructure

CURRENTLY BUILDING IN PHASES

Powhatan Rd-across from Pricket Ln

Wilson’s Walk Building in Phase 2B Installing Infrastructure in
Cole Road Phase 3
Olive Branch Working on Phase 2 Amenity Center Complete;
West Olive Road finishing Phase 2
Eason Creek Building Phase 2

Finishing touches

Crescent Mills
Both Sides of Strickland Road

Building in Phase 5

Finishing up on West side of
Strickland Road

Wilson’s Ridge
Wilson’s Mills Road beside Town
Hall and Kids Country Childcare

Building in Phase 2and 1

Almost complete

PLANNING STAGES

Cobalt Townes
Hwy 70 Bus beside East Hampton

Preliminary Plat Approved

Still working on Sewer/Water

Miller Ridge Preliminary Plans approved  |Construction Plans approved;
(formerly known as Johnston Farms waiting on outside approvals
Phase 3)

Wilson’s Mills Storage
WM Road across from Poplar Ck

Construction Plans Approved

Installing curb, gutter, and
final lift of asphalt

Johnston Farms
Waterview Way

Construction Plans Approved

Waiting on Developer

Lee Property
Swift Creek End of Strickland Road

Construction Plans

Construction plans
approved; waiting on state
permits

Wellons Property
Connected to Wilson’s Ridge

Reviewing construction plans

Reviewing 2" submittal

AWAITING FINAL INSPECTION

Millcreek at Wilson’s Mills

Passed final inspection

Waiting on final paperwork
for street takeover

Cottages at Wilson’s Mills

Passed final inspection

Waiting on paperwork for

street takeover




STREET TAKEOVER

Street Name Suhdivision Linear Feet
N/A N/A N/A
RECOMBINATION/SUBDIVIDES
ADDRESS ACTION STATUS
N/A N/A N/A
ADDRESS ACTION STATUS
Gordon Rd/Clayton Blvd Requesting C-70 Postponed to 8/11/2025
NON-RESIDENTIAL PROJECTS
ADDRESS/PROJECT USE REQUEST STATUS
Clayton Glass & Mirror New Building for expansion Approved- waiting on
outside permits
Wilson’s Mills High School Construction Plans Approved Building out

. SPECIAL USE PERMIT

EXCAVATION PERMITS

ADDRESS/PROJECT COMPANY STATUS
N/A N/A N/A

ADDRESS BUSINESS/PROJECT STATUS
N/A N/A N/A

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS

RESIDENTIAL ZONING PERMITS
USE

E=3

Single Family Home/Town Home — New Construction
Porch/Deck/Pool/Driveway Extension/Ramp/Additions
Accessory Structure

Fence

Manufactured Home

Rooftop Solar Panels

Chickens

MUAHS (Multi Unit Assisted Housing with Services)
Home Occupation

Change of Use

TOTAL

[ FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMITS
ADDRESS/PROJECT ACTION STATUS

N/A N/A N/A

Rlo|le|olo|o|r|a|a|unlk




ZONING INSPECTIONS/LETTERS

CODE ENFORCEMENT VIOLATIONS

Completed and Passed- Single Family Homes 62
Completed and Passed-Other 15
Zoning Verification Letters 2

VIOLATIONS

ZONING VIOLATIONS

VIOLATIONS #
TOTAL 15
Undue Growth 13
Debris/Garbage Clean-Up 2
Nuisance/Junk/Abandoned Vehicles 0
Chickens/Roosters 0

TOTAL

Building without Permit

Fence without Permit

Unsafe Structure

Other Zoning Violation

NIO|R N 3

CODE ENFORCEMENT AND ZONING ABATEMENT

Paid Town Abatements

TOWN ABATEMENTS

OUTCOMES #
TOTAL 17
Abated 15
Final Letter Sent 5
Citations/Fines Issued 5




August 25, 2025

PLANNING BOARD MEETING
CANCELED



TO:
DATE:
FROM:
SUBIJECT:

STAFF REPORT

Mayor Byrd and Town Council Members
September 5, 2025
Wendy Oldham, Planning Director
Planning Report — August 2025

- g—.s.—a.‘..‘l-‘t i

7RES[DENTIAL PROJECTS

Willis Crossing
Wilson’s Mills Road/Main Street

Constructmn Plans Approved

Electncal lmes mstalled

Southerland Mills
Souther!and Road/End ofHazeI St

Preliminary Approved

Installing Infrastructure

'CURRENTLY BUILDING IN PHASES

~Wilson’s Walk
Cole Road

Bmldlng in Phase 2B

Installing Infrastructure in
Phase 3

Olive Branch
West Olive Road

Working on Phase 2

Amenity Center Complete;
finishing Phase 2

Eason Creek
Powhatan Rd-across from Pricket Ln

Building Phase 2

Finishing touches

Crescent Mills
Both Sides of Strickland Road

Building in Phase 5

Finishing up on West side of
Strickland Road

Wilson's Ridge
Wilson’s Mills Road beside Town
Hall and Kids Country _Chi]dcaﬁre

Building in Phase 2 and 1

Almost complete

PLANNING STAGES

i

Cohalt Townes
Hwy 70 Bus beside East Hampton

Preliminary Plat Approved

still working on Sewer/Water

Miller Ridge Preliminary Plans approved Construction Plans approved;
(formerly known as Johnston Farms waiting on outside approvals
Phase 3)

Wilson’s Mills Storage
WM Road across from Poplar Ck

Construction Plans Approved

Installing curb, gutter, and
final lift of asphalt

Johnston Farms
Waterview Way

Construction Plans Approved

Waiting on Developer

Lee Property
Swift Creek End of Strickland Road

Construction Plans

Construction plans
approved; waiting on state
permits

Wellons Property
Connected to Wilson's Ridge

Reviewing construction plans

Reviewing 2" submittal

AWAITING FINAL INSPECTION

Millcreek at Wilson’s Mills

Passed final inspection

Waiting on final paperwork
for street takeover

Cottages at Wilson’s Mills

Passed final inspection

Waiting on paperwork for
street takeover




ZONING INSPECTIONS/LETTERS
Completed and Passed- Single Family Homes 27

Completed and Passed-Other 5
Zoning Verification Letters 1
CODE ENFORCEMENT VIOLATIONS
-VIOLATIONS . ' # _
TOTAL 22
Undue Growth 22
Debris/Garbage Clean-Up 2
2

Nuisance/Junk/Abandoned Vehicles =
Chickens/Roosters

ZONING VIOLATIONS
VIOLATIONS
TOTAL 23
Building without Permit 9
Fence without Permit 14
Unsafe Structure 0

Other Zoning Violation

OUTCOMES #
TOTAL 17
Abated 18
5

Final Letter Sent
Citations/Fines Issued

TOWN ABATEMENTS

Paid Town Abatements




SEPTEMBER 22, 2025

PLANNING BOARD MEETING
CANCELED



STAFF REPORT

10 Mayor Byrd and Town Council Members
DATE: October 3, 2025
FROM: Wendy Oldham, Planning Director
SUBJECT: Planning Report — September 2025
i RESIDENTIAL PROJECTS
WORKING ON INFRASTRUCTURE
Willis Crossing Construction Plans Approved

Wilson’s Mills Road/Main Street

Electrical lines installed

Southerland Mills

Southerland Road/End of Hazel St

Preliminary Approved

Installing Infrastructure

CURRENTLY BUILDING IN PHASES

Wilson’s Walk Building in Phase 2B Installing Infrastructure in
Cole Road Phase 3
Olive Branch

West Olive Road

Working on Phase 2B

Amenity Center Complete;
finishing Phase 2B

Eason Creek

Powhatan Rd-across from Pricket Ln

Building Phase 2

Finishing touches

Crescent Mills
Both Sides of Strickland Road

Building in Phase 5

Finishing up on West side of
Strickland Road

Wilson’s Ridge
Wilson’s Mills Road beside Town
Hall and Kids Country Childcare

Building in Phase 2

Almost complete

PLANNING STAGES

Cobalt Townes
Hwy 70 Bus beside East Hampton

Preliminary Plat Approved

Still working on Sewer/Water

Miller Ridge Preliminary Plans approved  |Construction Plans approved;
(formerly known as Johnston Farms waiting on outside approvals
Phase 3)

Wilson’s Mills Storage
WM Road across from Poplar Ck

Construction Plans Approved

Installing curb, gutter, and
final lift of asphalt

Johnston Farms
Waterview Way

Construction Plans Approved

Waiting on Developer

Lee Property
Swift Creek End of Strickland Road

Construction Plans

Construction plans
approved; waiting on state
permits

Wellons Property
Connected to Wilson’s Ridge

Reviewing construction plans

Reviewing 2" submittal

AWAITING FINAL INSPECTION

Millcreek at Wilson’s Mills

Passed final inspection

Waiting on final paperwork
for street takeover

Cottages at Wilson’s Mills

Passed final inspection

Waiting on paperwork for

street takeover




STREET TAKEOVER

Street Name Subdivision Linear Feet
N/A N/A N/A
RECOMBINATION/SUBDI\IIDES
ADDRESS ACTION STATUS

Wilson’s Mills Road/Gordon Road Recombination Pending

ADDRESS ACTION STATUS
Gordon Rd/Clayton Blvd Requesting C-70 Postponed to 9/15/2025
| NON-RESIDENTIAL PROJECTS
ADDRESS/PROJECT USE REQUEST STATUS
Clayton Glass & Mirror New Building for expansion Approved- waiting on
outside permits
Wilson’s Mills High School Construction Plans Approved Building out
| SPECIAL USEPERMIT |
N/A N/A N/A
i i [] ) -
ADDRESS/PROJECT COMPANY STATUS
N/A N/A N/A

ADDRESS BUSINESS/PROJECT STATUS
988 Powhatan Road Bark Park Approved

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS

988 Powhatan Road Shelter in Dog Park Approved
RESIDENTIAL ZONING PERMITS

USE #
Single Family Home/Town Home — New Construction 14
Porch/Deck/Pool/Driveway Extension/Ramp/Additions 1
Accessory Structure 0
Fence 0
Manufactured Home 0
Rooftop Solar Panels 0
Chickens 0
MUAHS (Multi Unit Assisted Housing with Services) 0
Home Occupation 0
Change of Use 0
TOTAL 15

FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMITS

ADDRESS/PROJECT ACTION STATUS
N/A N/A N/A




ZONING INSPECTIONS/LETTERS

Zoning Verification Letters

: Completed and Passed- Single Family Homes 27
Completed and Passed-Other 5
1

| CODE ENFORCEMENT VIOLATIONS
#

VIOLATIONS
TOTAL 22
Undue Growth 22
Debris/Garbage Clean-Up 2
Nuisance/Junk/Abandoned Vehicles 2
Chickens/Roosters 0

0

VIOLATIONS #
TOTAL 23
Building without Permit 9
Fence without Permit 14
0

Unsafe Structure

Other Zoning Violation

OUTCOMES #
TOTAL 17
Abated 18
Final Letter Sent 5
21

Citations/Fines Issued

TOWN ABATEMENTS

Paid Town Abatements




OCTOBER 27, 2025
PLANNING BOARD
&

TOWN COUNCIL

JOINED MEETING TO
DISCUSS STRATEGIC PLAN



STAFF REPORT

TO: Mayor Byrd and Town Council Members
DATE: November 6, 2025
FROM: Wendy Oldham, Planning Director

SUBIJECT: Planning Report — October 2025

RESIDENTIAL PROJECTS

WORKING ON INFRASTRUCTURE

Willis Crossing Construction Plans Approved Electrical lines installed
Wilson’s Mills Road/Main Street

Southerland Mills Preliminary Approved Installing Infrastructure
Southerland Road/End of Hazel St

CURRENTLY BUILDING IN PHASES

Wilson's Walk Building in Phase 2B Phase 3A plat recorded
Cole Road
Olive Branch Working on Phase 2B Phase 3A Plat recorded
West Olive Road
Eason Creek Building Phase 2 Finishing touches
Powhatan Rd-across from Pricket Ln
Crescent Mills Building in Phase 5 Finishing up Phase 5
Both Sides of Strickland Road
Wilson's Ridge Building in Phase 2 Almost complete

Wilson’s Mills Road beside Town
Hall and Kids Country Childcare

PLANNING STAGES

Cobalt Townes Preliminary Plat Approved Still working on Sewer/Water
Hwy 70 Bus beside East Hampton

Miller Ridge Preliminary Plans approved Construction Plans approved;
(formerly known as Johnston Farms waiting on outside approvals
Phase 3)
Wilson’s Mills Storage Construction almost complete Inspection completed;
WM Road across from Poplar Ck working on punch list
Johnston Farms Construction Plans Approved Waiting on Developer
Waterview Way
Lee Property - Construction Plans approved Waiting on state permits
Swift Creek End of Strickland Road
Wellons Property Reviewing construction plans Reviewing 2™ submittal

Connected to Wilson’s Ridge

AWAITING FINAL INSPECTION

Millcreek at Wilson’s Mills Passed final inspection Waiting on final paperwork
for street takeover

Cottages at Wilson’s Mills Passed final inspection Waiting on paperwork for
street takeover




STREET TAKEOVER

Street Name Subdivision Linear Feet
N/A N/A N/A
RECOMBINATION/SUBDIVIDES
ADDRESS ACTION STATUS
Wilson’s Mills Road/Gordon Road Recombination Pending Mylars

STATUS
Postponed to 11/17/2025

ACTION
Requesting C-70

ADDRESS
Gordon Rd/Clayton Blvd

ON-R D AL PRO
USE REQUEST
New Building for expansion and
other businesses
Construction Plans Approved

SPECIAL USE PERMIT
N/A
EXCAVATION PERMITS }
COMPANY

STATUS
Approved- waiting on
outside permits
Building out

ADDRESS/PROJECT
Clayton Glass & Mirror

Wilson’s Mills High School

ADDRESS/PROJECT STATUS

N/A N/A N/A

ADDRESS BUSINESS/PROJECT STATUS
N/A N/A N/A
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS

Olive Branch S/D Retaining Wall along Creek Approved
130 Uzzle Industrial Drive Fence Around Back of Property Approved
e bl exFr:::igsl;c;zl:f)mc,:flei:?de Approved

JD’s Country Store P Py PR
gas pumps
130 Uzzle industral Drive 56x50 Accessory Structure Approved

RESIDENTIAL ZONING PERMITS
USE

Mo
Ne]

Single Family Home/Town Home — New Construction
Porch/Deck/Pool/Driveway Extension/Ramp/Additions
Accessory Structure

Fence

Manufactured Home

Rooftop Solar Panels

Chickens

MUAHS (Multi Unit Assisted Housing with Services)
Home Occupation

Change of Use

TOTAL

IO 0O|IC|O(NFLIN

w
iy




FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMITS

ACTION
N/A

STATUS
N/A

ADDRESS/PROJECT
N/A

ZONING INSPECTIONS/LETTERS
Completed and Passed- Single Family Homes 20
Completed and Passed-Other 19
Zoning Verification Letters 0
CODE ENFORCEMENT VIOLATIONS

VIOLATIONS #
TOTAL 12
Undue Growth 8
Debris/Garbage Clean-Up 2
Nuisance/Junk/Abandoned Vehicles 2

VIOLATIONS #
TOTAL 6
Building without Permit 2
Fence without Permit 4
Unsafe Structure 0
Other Zoning Violation 0

OUTCOMES #
TOTAL 12
Abated 6
Final Letter Sent 2
Citations/Fines Issued 4

TOWN ABATEMENTS

Paid Town Abatements

With the weather change, nuissances have slowed down. This gives us the chance to work more on the
nuisance vehicles. We will meet with Chief to set a schedule for an officer to accompany Kleber onto the

properties.



gl

domyan yoaford pasodoud uejd uopeIaja29y UBLISapa pue A[oha1g SINN S,u0SIIA 01 21061

[ T _
‘ e[l | 50 r o/
Z
[
w
(]
%
<
=
=
w
e
=
i

Pk
QY-WYYL.NOY

[ ]
190Y2S 91PPIY
pue jooyog
uBjH umn,

\ _
A Y mo.mzo..ﬁmw%mﬂw

 J— e — T
Speoy TN
1611 B9g O} uRUNOW ~ ™

5100014 pasodoid e

[L3 SIIIN S, uos|im

SN S,UOSHIAA JO umoy

Apog Jejes, G uoneis el @
syed [ ooys @
puaban

S
Q
&
oo

JUEIA}

\

JRNIg)

v

Qy,

Q.|

Ysed 3SN-BINI PEOY PURIIMIS - 6
uied ISM-HIN PEOY SIIIAl S,UOS|IM -

SHIEMPIS PEOY SIII S,UOSIIMAIINAS LR -

Ured 9SN-BINIA PEOY 991AI8S 0L SN/PEOY OISIPES - 9

UYied SMN-BINI PEOY ¥93ID PYIMS - §

Uied @SN-RINW PY Ulled UO)EL/puUcd S3[ZZMA9aIS URY - ¢
Ured @SM-BINW PEOY PURLIAYINOS - £

Ured asn-HINA peoy jdag 2114 - Z
Yied asN-BIN peoy uejeymod - |

rrs

:syo9foid pasodoiyg

ue|d uonesa|asay joelolq ajokaig pue uemsapad | s|in S,UOS|IM



Ll

euoig Aq umopyeasg Bunoag yoaloud :¢ ajqer

6 4 4 ! | ¢ Ysed OSN-INK PEOY PUEBdLIS 6
@] - | 8 ’ s | ¢ e 95-0INN PEOY SISy '8
] “ | ¢ ¢ i . proy sii s.uosim pue joons uiew .
. g v ¢ ¢ g asn-nin peoy oosipes pue o) 5n
8 Z j ’ | L | £ b | Wied aSN-BINK ¥9910 Hims  °g
; z z F : : pue ‘peou pung Sarzzn ens me 7
6 4 | 3 _,, L | L | z  led 9SN-BINW peoy puepiayinos g
Zh 4 l 3 3 £ Yied 9S-I peoy Juswpedag aiy  Z
o 4 | z | l z | £ Wed aSN-HINW Peoy uejeymog 'y

81098 sasf) pueq uojjejuawalduw) A103s|H ysein paAlag yoddng saloi
|ejo) 8Aljoddng Jo aseg Yim suoljeson suojjeulysag flunwwoy kil

'sploysaly | Bunoag jaafoud jo uoneuejdxs :z ajqe)

S9S() PUBT JO XIN Y

| D SUOBUNSa(] e
Jo/pue Aysuaq sjelopopy | SSEIUDH | yses) Buo veyL aiop OM] UBY] SI0p HodrE UBTH €
- sesppuet | mwm ,mm,_m o ol .mE_.m: Y mr._o_ ms.wm; oa_.. , Jodd _o ._ ) |
M8 Jo/pue Aysuoq Mo _“ 3 9jesspo ysel suQ euRssq om| Hoadng sjelspol [4
-.__._.ww.w:.ummn_,wm_ﬂougmzwm:._‘ _ e e e g o —
10 padojerspun 9seg MO | Sayseln oN (s)uoneunsaq suQ 1o oN Joddng moT Jo oN I
sasn pue aaioddng uoljejuswoaldul jo aseqg _ Moysiy ysety peAlag suoneunsaqg yoddng Ajunwwon ~3t1od

Y}Im suoijeaoT Buuoog

UB|d UONEIa|800Y 1080.d 8jokalg pue ueiysapad | S| S,u0S|IM N O_._.<N_._._N_O_~_ d ._.ON_..ON_&



NVId WILSASNVIYLSIAId R IT0AD19 AIANIWNODIY

8l

'9100s uoleziiold J1ay) Jo Japio auy ul pajsi| ale sjoslold jsfoid AjLond yoes uo uonewiojul £33 yjim sapinb auofe-puejs se aaIas 0} papus)ul

aJe suonduosap 8y 'Suonoas-sS010 pasodoud pue ‘dews uoneoo| 19aloid e ‘S9jeLSa 102 ‘sapunyoddo pue sjulensuod 108lo1d ‘Juawyeal; pasajaid ayy ‘suoneunsap

Aunwwos Agiesu ‘suonipuos Aempeol Bunsixe auy uo uonewoul spnjoul suonduosap ay "sjosloid Aol

Amn Bupiwiad ‘ubisap apnjoul UB|d Sy} ul papodas s}S00 8y "SUOIEpUSLUWIOIS] BY) ul papnjoul aie jey) syjed asn-ljnui pue sy
Pasn sem |00} 3Ddg YL 'sseooud (7 uoneznuoud sy} ybnol
suoneziuebig Buluueld [einy pue ‘suoneziuebiq Buiuuelq uey
"[0oL (304 ) uonewns3 1s0) uewisapad pue apkoig s

1d auu ay) Jo yoea Joj suonduosep ayy sopinold ¢ Jeydeyn

SNOILdI¥OS3A 1L23rodd

"UOIJONJJSUOD puUE ‘UoNEs0|a.

BMBPIS 10} S)S0D djeWNSe 0)
Ul [eniwgns 1oj sejewnss jsod uelysapad pue apfolq ajqeledwos pue 3|qeuoseal bBuidojanap ul
odozja|N ‘SUOISIAIP LOGON JSISSe 0} £20¢ Ul pajepdn pue 610z Ajnp ut pejdope sem j0o) 30dd 8yl
LOQON Buisn pajewnss Ajuewd asem sjosfoid ainjonaseljul uelsapad pue 9[9401q papusLwIWodal Jo) $)$07)

SNOILdINNSSY 1S09

s)o0o1d pasodoud Jo Isi paznuiolid p ojqe]

000°Z5¥°L$ sejiw |} Y¥ed 8sN-Hinj 1004-g 03 -9 Ujed asn-Hinjy peoy o0asipeg pue o2 g 8
000°922°6$ Sollw g Wed asn-ninpy 100571 Yred asn-BIN peoy puepyoLls 6
0008€1°9$ sojIw /| Wed asn-ninjy 1004z} Uied asnN-BINN %219 PIMS 6
000'699°¢$ soiw '] Yied 8sn-Binjy J004-8 Uyed asn-1}Injy peoy puepiaynog 6
000°962's$ S| 6| Lped 3M-HNA 10057 waaEig VoYU U ‘0N UG Sefi2 eens e 6
000°€89°9$ so|W Z'g Yred 8sn-Hiny 1004z} Yied asn-BINW peoy uejeymod 0l
000°6%0°Z$ seliwi 9°) [eMapIS J00)-G YIEMBPIS PBOY S|IIN SUOS[IM PUE J231)G UlRp b
000°285°L$ selw z'g Wied asn-ninjy 100z Ujed asn-iinjN peoy juswiiedaq aii4 zZl
000'865°c$ S9|IW G6'0 Ued asn-ninj Jooy-z| uied asn-HBINW peoy s|jI S uosiipm £l
309 pejewlysy saljl|loe4 pasodoid 91028

STIVL3A HLIM ¥3Q¥0 a3ZILIYOINd NI S193royd



